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-----Original Message---_
From: jleckey
Sent: 16 February 9:03

To: Donna Scott
Subject: FW: Inquest into the death of Lucy Crawford Deceased

For information.

John Leckey

----- Original Message-----
From: Kevin Murmaghr
Sent: 13 Februai 2004 16:

To: jleckey
Subject: Inquest into the death of Lucy Crawford Deceased

Dear Mr. Leckey,

| attach as arranged a copy of the draft deposition of Mae Crawford. | hope
i able to furnish a draft deposition from Neville Crawford early next ™

‘{%@ek.

Mrs. Crawford has pointed out an error in the deposition of Dr. Hanrahan.
Lucy ws extubated on 14th April, 2000 (not August)

Regards,

Kevin Murnaghan

<<Deposition Mae Crawford.doc>>

This e-mail (and any attachment) is intended only for the attention of the
addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not
permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies
and inform the sender by return e-mai.

~wri¥et e-mail is not a secure medium. Any reply to this message could be
intercepted and read by someone else. Please bear that in mind when deciding
whether ¢ send material in response o this message by e-mail.

This e-mail (whether you are the sender or the recipient) may be monitored,
recorded and retained by the Northern Ireland Court Service. E-mail

monitoring and blocking software may be used, and e-mait content may be read
at any time. You have a responsibility to ensure laws are not broken when
composing or forwarding e-mails and their contents.
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This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain

confidential,
proprietary or legally privileged information. No confidentiality or

privilege

is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you receive this message in
error,

please immediately delete it and all copies of it from your system, destroy
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hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must not, directly or
indirectly,

use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you

are not
the intended recipient. The Central Services Agency reserves the right to

monitor
all e-mail communications through its networks.

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender,

except where
the message states otherwise and the sender is authorized to state them to

be the
views of any such entity.

This e-mail was scanned by Sophos anti-virus software updated on an hourly
basis.
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